
NOTE:  The Council will take a 5-minute recess at 8:00 pm. 
 

                       HAMPDEN TOWN COUNCIL    

                 HAMPDEN MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

                                     AGENDA  
 

TUESDAY                            JANUARY 2, 2018                                           7:00 P.M. 
   

 
 
 

A. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

B. COUNCIL REORGANIZATION  
 

1. OATH OF OFFICE FOR COUNCILORS-ELECT – Administered by  
Town Clerk, Paula Scott in accordance with Sec. 209, Town Charter 

 
2. COUNCIL ELECTION OF MAYOR – Presided over by Town Attorney, Ed 

Bearor in accordance with Sec. 204, Town Charter 
 

3. ELECTION OF DEPUTY MAYOR – Presided over by the newly elected Mayor 
in accordance with Sec. 204, Town Charter 

 
 

C. CONSENT AGENDA 
 

1. SIGNATURES 
 

2. SECRETARY’S REPORTS 
 

a. December 4th, 2017 Council Meeting Minutes 
b. December 18th, 2017 Council Meeting Minutes 

 
 

3. COMMUNICATIONS 
 

a. Approval of a renewal Victualer’s license for Coffee Break Café 
b. Notification from the Maine Bond Bank regarding a reduction in debt 

service payments 
c. Notification of Hampden’s response in the matter of Acadia Hospital 

Corp. v. Town of Hampden Service Charge appeal 
                              

4. REPORTS 
 

a. Finance Committee Minutes – December 4th 
b. Infrastructure Committee Minutes – None 
c. Planning & Development Committee Minutes – November 1st , 

November 15th and December 6th 



TUESDAY      JANUARY 2, 2018        7:00 P.M. 

2 

d. Services Committee Minutes – October 10th and November 13th

D. PUBLIC COMMENTS

E. POLICY AGENDA

1. NEWS, PRESENTATIONS & AWARDS –

a. Year in review – a summary presentation of the priorities and 
accomplishments of 2017 and known and potential work plan and 
priorities for 2018– presented by Town Manager Angus Jennings

2. PUBLIC HEARINGS - None

3. NOMINATIONS – APPOINTMENTS – ELECTIONS

a. Appointment of Jake Armstrong to the Planning Board for a 5-year term
b. Appointment of Jennifer Austin to the Planning Board, from alternate to 

regular member for a 5-year term

4. OLD BUSINESS

5. NEW BUSINESS

a. Review of proposal from Custom Float Services, Inc., for the design 
and construction of the floating dock at the Marina and authorization for 
Manager Jennings to execute contract

b. Approval of renewal of a liquor license for Armstrong Tennis Center, 
located at 60 Mecaw Road, owned and operated by Dean Armstrong

c. Committee assignments – In accordance with Sec. 16 of Town Council 
rules

d. Council Order 2018-01 To authorize the application of property tax 
payments

e. Executive Session, pursuant to 1 MRSA § 405(6) (A) - Personnel 
Matters

F. COMMITTEE REPORTS 



TUESDAY                                JANUARY 2, 2018                                       7:00 P.M. 
 

3 

G. MANAGER’S REPORT 
 

 
H. COUNCILORS’ COMMENTS 

 
 
I. ADJOURNMENT  















































































Councilor McPike said sometimes goals are set so high as to be 
unachievable. Lt. Lundstrom said a lot of benchmarks are set by the 
National Fire Prevention Association. Improving response times is always 
a goal, and he noted that some changes can be made at no additional 
cost. 

Chairman Marble noted that impaired daytime driving seems to have 
increased, and Sgt. Bailey said it has. Councilor McPike asked about 
TeleCare and Sgt. Bailey described this involves volunteers reaching out 
to older residents by phone. Councilor Sirois commended Sgt. Bailey, Lt. 
Lundstrom, Chief Rogers and said we're very fortunate to have the team 
we have. Chief Rogers said that Sgt. Bailey in particular was very diligent 
in his work and deserves a lot of credit; Sgt. Bailey said it was a team 
effort and everyone helped. 

b. Hunting on Town-owned land - policy review and discussion -
Chairman Marble began the discussion by noting that he doesn't think that
detailed regulations or an ordinance was where we were going. He said
he wanted to hear different point of view, and said we'd like to keep things
reasonably informal. Manager Jennings summarized how his office
administers permissions to hunt on town land, including the recent
interaction between a hunter and the Ammo Park caretaker which
highlighted some issues. He said parking is a challenge; there is informal
parking but because this isn't authorized parking he has concerns about
mapping the potential parking locations. Chief Rogers said that the first
couple of hundred feet of Crosby Road is public and may offer a space for
limited parking.

Manager Jennings noted that the area is not posted "no hunting" so 
hunting is allowed. He noted the trails shown on the hunting map and said 
that, because those aren't publicly maintained, he suggests removing 
them from the map so as not to suggest that it's an active recreation area. 

Chairman Marble called for public comments. Tracy Thibodeau of Maine 
Ground Developers thanked Manager Jennings for bringing this issue 
forward for discussion. He said that contractors, business owners and 
church parishioners want to feel safe. He said MGD would like not to see 
hunters in the back area. He said their property caretaker/guard service 
has done a good job securing the MGD property. He said the church 
pastor has a big concern and wants people safe. He said people need to 
be given an access point to the land that's not off Crosby Way. 

Chairman Marble said he thinks it's the Town's job to figure out how to 
accommodate different groups' usage of public land, including as much 
freedom as can be provided and protection of public safety. 

















TO: Town Council 

FROM: Angus Jennings, Town Manager 

DATE:  December 28, 2017 

RE: Status update on work plan priorities 

Standing at the midway point of FY18, and as we look ahead to a new calendar year 
and the FY19 budget process, I am providing this synopsis of the Town of Hampden’s 
recent accomplishments as a starting point to revisit and revise priorities for the future. 

Completed Projects or Initiatives, 2017 
Finance 

- Reorganize and reassign some financial management responsibilities
- Closed loan and paid Bangor Hampden’s share of WWTP capital costs
- Revisit  Bid Procedure Guidelines
- Establish reserve account for remediating or demolishing dangerous

buildings
- Engage in budget and capital planning with RSU-22
- Restore Fund Balance to healthier condition to eliminate need for tax

anticipation borrowing
P&D 

- Secured State approval of new Business Park TIF District
- Improving market position of Business Park to leverage infrastructure

completion and TIF District
- Zoning amendments for improved flexibility in parking, signage standards
- Ammo Park property line confirmation (survey and legal work); land swap

Services 
- Broadband feasibility study (grant)
- Town website refresh
- Volunteer Open House & Community Forum
- Improved signage and NOAA-funded informational kiosk in Marina Park
- Updated Library Ordinance

Infrastructure 
- Revised sewer rates
- Amended and clarified Transfer Station regulations and decal policy
- With the Environmental Trust Committee, increased Town engagement

with Pine Tree landfill post-closure oversight

The tasks listed were taken from the Prioritization Matrix reviewed with Committees in
spring 2017. This is not intended as a complete list; each Committee addressed many

Town of Hampden
106 Western Avenue
Hampden, Maine 04444

Phone: (207) 862-3034
Fax:   (207) 862-5067
Email:
townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov
 

E-1-a



items not listed here during 2017. However, this list is intended to encompass those 
items that were discussed as priorities last winter, to document their completion.  
 
Another purpose of this memo is to provide the Council information regarding what is 
already on the work plan for the remainder of FY18. The following lists include 
“baseline” tasks (which, generally, are mandated by Ordinance, Charter, Statute, 
contract or otherwise), and which (due to their importance and/or scale) rise above the 
day-to-day operations of the Town. 
 
Manager Priorities, remainder of FY18 (“baseline” tasks)1 

- Close out FY17 Audit 
- Negotiate and execute new Police contract 
- Negotiate and execute new Fire contract 
- Address mold issue 
- Complete 2016, 2017 Town Reports 
- Bond issue for Route 1A 
- Design and construction of Salt Shed 
- Foreclosures  
- Fully implement transition to new MSW facility(s) incl. revised hauling contract(s) 
- Complete GIS mapping of sewer system and change pipe/manhole naming 

conventions 
- Improve compliance with DOL requirements to complete and document staff 

training 
- Get monthly bank reconciliations up to date 
- File required bond closeout forms with Maine Municipal Bond Bank 
- Service Charge litigation and collections 
- FY19 Budget including Sewer Budget and updated Capital Program 

 
Finally, the following section includes work items that are underway and are expected to 
continue during the remainder of FY18. Some items will be complete by the end of the 
fiscal year, others will not, but each has specific milestones we’re aiming for in FY18. 
 
Previously Stated Priorities, ongoing in FY18 (“value added” tasks) 

- Complete Coldbrook Corners TIF District 
- Adopt Business Park covenants & zoning amendments 
- Update financing strategy for 1A, Grist Mill Bridge 
- Complete work needed to outsource payroll 
- Resolve remaining developer escrow accounts (20 accounts, $79,817) 
- Update Personnel Ordinance and Policies 
- Town Center planning and zoning 
- MDOT permitting to construct Western Avenue sidewalk (ongoing since 2012) 
- Oversee engineering and permitting for additional parking on Pool site 
- Complete Rec facilities maintenance plan. Once Rec Facilities O&M Plan 

complete, clarify terms of agreements with Affiliated Programs. 
- Facilitate public informational meeting and tour of Pine Tree landfill (Env. Trust) 
- MS4 5 year - investigate need for Stormwater utility fee (required by DEP permit) 

                                            
1 References to “baseline,” “value added,” and “crisis” tasks reference my priorities memo of July 2016, a 
copy of which is attached as a reference. 



- Schoolhouse Lane drainage improvements 
- Adopt zoning amendments (and potential licensing requirements) regarding 

commercial land uses related to Recreational Marijuana 
- Consider strategic plan for budgeted use of TIF funds 
- Secure personnel licensing and training per regulation, and policy objectives 
- Seek contractor bids for mowing and basic grounds maintenance for Town-

maintained properties in 2018 
- Zoning amendments (Use Table; Dimensional Table; Shoreland Zoning; 

Recreational Marijuana; Earth Removal; etc.) 
- Potential licensing requirements for Recreational Marijuana 
- Establish protocols and staff responsibilities relative to sale of Business Park lots 

 
We can review whether the Council would like to direct changes for work that is already 
underway. At Tuesday’s meeting it may also be helpful to set the date(s) for annual 
Goal Setting so that goals can be formally endorsed so as to inform FY19 budget 
preparation. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  
 
TO:  Town Council Committees 
FROM: Angus Jennings, Town Manager 
DATE:  July 2, 2016 
RE:  Work plan and priorities for FY17 
 
 

Now that FY16 is over, Mayor Ryder and I have agreed that it will be important in July 
and August to review, within each of the Council’s four Committees, anticipated work 
plan and Council and Manager priorities for FY17. The FY17 Budget has been adopted, 
giving us baseline information regarding financial and personnel resources for the year 
ahead. Over the course of my municipal career I’ve come to think of the services towns 
provide in three categories, illustrated as follows: 
 

 
 
Baseline services include functions that are mandated by local, State or Federal statute, 
regulation or administrative agency. “Value added” services include, for example, 
proactive planning and zoning efforts, grant applications, and non-mandated services 
that are nonetheless provided on a regular basis. Unplanned services represent issues 
that are not part of a specific work plan but, when they arise, must be addressed. In 
some departments more than others, this category can represent “crises” in a true 
sense of the word. The pyramid is intended to illustrate relative time impact (in 
personnel hours) of the various types of services (i.e. on a week to week basis, 
Baseline Services occupy the greatest share of staff time, etc.). 

Town of Hampden 
106 Western Avenue 
Hampden, Maine 04444 
 

 

Phone: (207) 862-3034 
Fax:   (207) 862-5067 
Email: 
townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov 
 



 
As a practical matter, when Unplanned/Crisis situations arise, these have the effect – 
for whatever the duration of the event – of displacing time toward Value Added services, 
while in every circumstance the Baseline Services must continue to be provided. So, 
during periods where Unplanned/Crisis work arises, the pyramid looks more like this: 
 

 
 
For this reason, it is important to re-evaluate work plan and priorities on a regular basis 
in order to make adjustments to the timing of Value Added services if/as needed to 
accommodate Unplanned/Crisis work while also maintaining Baseline Services. 
 
As we discussed during the Town Manager interview process last summer, it is my 
opinion that true prioritization requires a statement of both what is to be done, and of 
what will not be done (either at all, or on a particular timeframe, i.e. extending the time 
horizon for certain Value Added services that may be important, but that – in light of 
overall work planning – are not near-term priorities). 
 
As we also discussed during the interview process, it is my opinion that government is 
notoriously bad at leveling with the public (and, sometimes, itself) regarding what will 
not be achieved within a defined period of time. In my experience this has two inevitable 
and unfortunate consequences: the first is that the public can become frustrated by 
statements of what will be achieved, but a failure to achieve the goals on the 
established timeline; and, because the system of government is trying to achieve more 
than it has the capacity to achieve, the quality of work suffers because tasks are done 
with an emphasis on speed rather than diligent attention, and balls can be dropped 
because the system is over capacity. Personnel fatigue and burnout can also result. 
 
During the selection process, I made a commitment to the Council that I would not 
proceed in this manner, but rather would work with the Council based on clear 
information regarding priorities, capacity/bandwidth, and the time it takes to accomplish 



particular tasks, in order to establish meaningful priorities that can actually inform the 
work planning for municipal personnel and private sector and institutional partners. 
While it is not easy to state on the public record that certain public goals – which are 
understood to be important – will not get done (on a certain timeframe), it is absolutely 
imperative to do so. If the municipal government is unable (or unwilling) to establish and 
maintain priorities, every new commitment of resources (whether mandated, “value 
added” or “crisis”) simply competes against those commitments already underway, and 
can threaten the system’s ability to meet the commitments it has already made. Over 
time, in addition to doing actual harm (i.e. balls dropped), this affects municipal 
government’s credibility, and can undermine public confidence. 
 
We are at a point where this exercise of prioritization is essential. We have been short-
staffed in the planning and economic development arena for seven (to become eleven) 
weeks, during which time I (along with Myles and Rosemary) have taken on significant 
additional responsibilities. We are at a period of staff transition as we’ll be working to 
integrate a new Town Planner into our operations, modify several staff job descriptions 
and responsibilities (regarding payroll, finance, administration and DPW administration), 
and add a new administrative staff person with direct involvement in daily cash and 
financial transactions. We are also entering the most time-intensive and critical phase of 
the year from a financial management standpoint as we prepare for the FY16 Audit and 
for the issuance of a Tax Anticipation Note for FY17. And, the work to be ready for a 
November 2016 bond authorization referendum must also begin in earnest. 
 
A review of the past year’s meeting agendas and identified work items of each of the 
Council’s Committees (many which fall into the “Value Added” category) illustrates a 
mismatch between policy “priorities” and actual personnel resources to get this work 
done (concurrently, anyway). This is not an issue of capability; we have excellent 
personnel in every area of the organization. It is an issue of capacity i.e. bandwidth. 
 
So, Mayor Ryder and I would like to work with each of the four Committees and their 
Chairmen during the summer months to advance from “priorities” to priorities. In so 
doing, we will need to identify important work items that can be deferred. However, we 
will also agree to work items that are of greater importance in FY17 and, in so doing, we 
can more effectively partner with private sector and institutional partners to actually 
deliver on the commitments we make (and have made). This exercise will also be 
critical to my ability to effectively manage personnel resources so that each of our 
municipal departments can actually “plan their work and work their plan.”  
 
Building on the February Goal Setting sessions and the intensive FY17 budget process 
in May and June, I look forward to beginning this process in earnest at Tuesday’s 
Administration and Finance meeting, Wednesday’s Planning & Development Committee 
meeting, and at the July meetings of the Services and Infrastructure Committees. 
 
To inform your consideration, I have attached a tasks matrix that I began working on 
last August and have periodically updated since then. This has not been updated since 
May 1, and is not exhaustive, but can provide a foundation for this work. I have also 
attached a prioritization matrix that we reviewed at the February Goal Setting sessions. I 
have found this matrix useful and offer it as a resource; of course you may prefer your 
own approach if you have a different method that is effective for you.  



2017 Year in Review
& Work Plan for Remaining FY18

January 2, 2018

Angus Jennings, Town Manager



Goals of Presentation

• Overview of recent accomplishments

• Summary of known work items for 
remainder of FY18 (through June 30)

• Baseline information to inform Council –
Manager Goal Setting for FY19, expected to 
formally kick off in February



Project Management Framework

• “Baseline” services are 
mandated by local, state or 
Fed statute, regulation, or 
by contract

• “Value Added” services 
refer to proactive public 
policies or investments to 
meet Town goals

• Unplanned or “crisis” work 
responds to the needs of 
the moment – may or    
may not be a true “crisis”

Baseline Services 

Unplan
ned/ 

“Crisis”

“Value Added”



Project Management Framework

• “Baseline” services 
typically occupy a major 
share of each staff 
person’s time – some, 100%

• “Value Added” services 
typically receive the most 
attention from Council and 
public

• “Crisis” work sometimes 
results from external 
factors (i.e. mold); 
sometimes self imposed

Baseline Services 

“Value 
Added

”

Unplanned/ “Crisis”



Accommodating “crises”
• Management goal is to allocate as great a 

proportion of personnel time toward “value 
added” work as possible

• However, baseline work has to happen, so 
the goal is to get it done efficiently without 
compromising quality

• When unplanned “crises” arise, they cannot 
displace baseline work; it’s the “value 
added” projects that get bumped

• As a result, constant reprioritization needed



Outline of Presentation

• Overview of accomplishments; starting 
point for what’s next

• Review of what’s already been prioritized 
and is underway in FY18

• Mid-fiscal-year adjustments always possible 
(at Council direction); FY19 process ahead



Accomplishments: 
Finance & Administration

THEN
• Draw-down of Fund Balance 

in annual budgets ($4+M 
drawdown prior ten years)

• Fund Balance had fallen from 
38% in FY09 to 7.4% in FY15 –
including in “assets” funds 
“due from” other funds

• Host Community Benefits 
was paying for annual 
recurring expenses (incl. debt 
service, stormwater
management, Town Center 
flags, etc.)

NOW

• FY17 budget first in 7 years 
to not draw from Fund 
Balance

• At FY17 close, Unassigned 
Fund Balance projected at 
recommended level (12+%)

• Budget reliance on on one-
time revenues limited to 
newly active Env. Trust



Accomplishments: 
Finance & Administration

THEN

• Sewer Fund had unmet 
current cost obligations of 
$1M (150% of annual 
revenues)

• This included $550k “due 
to” General Fund after 
years of unreimbursed 
interfund transfers made 
necessary to maintain cash 
flow

NOW

• Restructured sewer rates 
and borrowing, paid $400k 
overdue bills to Bangor, 
set multi-year payback to 
General Fund

• Despite 2 rate hikes, Town 
earned mostly positive 
praise for clear and 
proactive public 
communications, and for 
sound financial mgmt.



Accomplishments: 
Finance & Administration

THEN

• Many long-dormant Town 
Committees that were set 
out in Ordinance or were 
otherwise required

NOW

• Restored Env. Trust Comm (7 
years dormant); recouped 
$410k in prior and current 
eligible expenses

• Reestablished quorum+ 
membership on Appeals 
Board, BOAR, Historical 
Commission, Personnel Board

• Repealed Ordinances 
requiring Cons Comm, Tree 
Board



Accomplishments: 
Finance & Administration

THEN

• Rec Department was 
struggling with prior year’s 
reduction from 3 FTE

NOW

• Implemented online 
registration and payment, 
significantly reducing 
administrative staff time; 
and increasing revenues

• Third full-time position 
restored in current budget; 
departmental revenues 
ahead of FY18 projections



Accomplishments: 
Finance & Administration

THEN

• Planning and Economic 
Development functions in 
flux after late FY15 reduction 
from 2 to 1 FTE

• Hit or miss communication –
and little coordination –
between Code Enforcement 
and Planning, Permitting

• 10+ years of flawed practices 
left $109k in 51 unresolved 
escrow balances 

NOW

• Restructured town 
planning, economic 
development and code 
staffing and operations, 
incl. administrative support 
and office layout

• Operations greatly 
improved

• 60% of escrow accounts 
resolved in FY17; remaining 
amounts projected in FY18



Accomplishments: 
Finance & Administration

• Added Fire 
Fighter/EMT to 
improve shift coverage

• Integrated new service 
– license plates – into 
town office operations

• Turnover of 4 out of 5 
FTEs in Town 
Administration (7 of 11 
in Town Office incl. 2 
reassigned personnel)

• Revised, clarified Bid 
Procedure Policy

• Reorganized and 
reassigned some 
financial mgmt. 
responsibilities

• In compliance with 
Town Charter, Council 
actions by Ordinance, 
Order, Resolution



Accomplishments: 
Infrastructure & Facilities

THEN

• Capital Program had not 
been updated since 2008

• New financial obligations 
bearing down from MDOT

• Major private development 
needed infra assistance

NOW

• Capital Program adopted 
during FY16 and FY17 budget 
processes; becoming fully 
integrated into budgeting, 
per Charter

• Secured voter authorization 
of borrowing needed for 1A

• Town was critical partner in 
multi-party financing of 
Coldbrook Road water main 
extension



Accomplishments: 
Infrastructure & Facilities

THEN

• Town Marina fallen into 
disrepair; liability exposure 
from fueling station on 
dock

• No budgeted funds for Rec 
facilities maintenance

NOW

• Declared dock surplus to limit 
liability exposure

• Constructing replacement 
dock 50% grant-funded 

• Improved signage at Marina 
Park (& Papermill, DD parks) 
with public health grant

• Facilities maintenance costs 
budgeted; work underway on 
Rec-wide facilities maint. plan



Accomplishments: 
Infrastructure & Facilities

THEN

• Costs for stormwater
consultant were tracking 
upward, quickly; and costs 
were not budgeted (were 
paid from HCB)

NOW

• Re-scoped contract with 
stormwater consultant to 
contain costs

• Improved function and 
efficiency of in-house 
stormwater working group

• Improved (& improving) 
stormwater infrastructure

• Secured MDEP’s highest 
rating during 2017 
stormwater audit



Accomplishments: 
Economic Development & Planning

THEN

• Town was in non-
compliance with Business 
Park Development 
Agreement

• Economic development 
strategy not grounded in 
market realities, 
infrastructure costs

NOW

• Real Estate Option 
Agreement executed with 
Sargent Corp., and Business 
Park TIF District approved, in 
compliance with Dev. Agr

• Ammo Park land swap

• Market study improved info 
base, helped strategic focus

• Infrastructure, incentives 
(TIF), and targeted marketing 
is bringing new private 
investment



Accomplishments: 
Economic Development & Planning

THEN

• Various zoning and 
ordinance initiatives were 
scattered, various stages 
of completion and quality

NOW

• Codification officially tabled

• Approved amendments:

– Subdivision private roads

– Increased size threshold for 
building permit

– Allowed waivers for flexibility 
in signage, parking standards

• Other initiatives active and 
underway, with regular 
reporting to P&D Comm



Accomplishments: 
Public Engagement & Communications

THEN

• Low quality A/V recordings

• Turnover among A/V staff

• Town website was dated; 
good information hidden

• Local civic organizations 
seeking Town support

• Goal to improve internet

NOW

• Executed A/V upgrades on 
schedule and budget

• Re-staffed A/V personnel 
with improved coverage 
and level of service, and 
reduced FTEs time impact

• Town Website Refresh

• Volunteer Open House & 
Community Forum

• Broadband grant tells us 
where we stand



Summary

• Lots of good work to build on

• Looking ahead…



6 Month Priorities: Baseline Tasks
• Close out FY17 Audit
• Negotiate and execute new Police contract
• Negotiate and execute new Fire contract
• Address mold remediation
• Complete 2016, 2017 Town Reports
• Bond issue for Route 1A
• Design, procurement, construction of Salt Shed
• Foreclosure(s) (if any)
• Get monthly bank reconciliations up to date
• File required bond closeout forms with Maine 

Municipal Bond Bank 



6 Month Priorities: Baseline Tasks

• Fully implement transition to new MSW 
facility(s) incl. revised hauling contract(s) 
and hauler licensing

• Improve compliance with DOL requirements 
to complete and document staff training

• Complete GIS mapping of sewer system and 
change pipe/manhole naming conventions

• Service Charge litigation and collections

• FY19 Budget, Sewer Budget, Capital Program



6 Month Priorities: “Value Added”

• Follow through on what we’ve already said

– Complete Coldbrook Corners TIF District

– Adopt Bus. Park covenants & zoning amendments

– Update financing strategy for 1A, Grist Mill Bridge

– Prepare complete CIP for FY19 budget process, incl. 
potential future Urban Compact designation

– Town Center planning & zoning

– Complete work needed to outsource payroll

– Resolve remaining developer escrow accounts

– Update Personnel Ordinance and Policies



6 Month Priorities: “Value Added”

• Follow through on what we’ve already said

– Construct Western Avenue sidewalk project 
(ongoing since 2012)

– Oversee engineering and permitting for 
additional parking on Pool site

– Complete Rec facilities maintenance plan

– Once Rec Facilities O&M Plan complete, clarify 
terms of agreements with Affiliated Programs

– Facilitate public informational meeting and tour 
of Pine Tree landfill



6 Month Priorities: “Value Added”

• Follow through on what we’ve already said

– Schoolhouse Lane drainage improvements

– Adopt zoning amendments (and potential 
licensing requirements) regarding commercial 
land uses related to Recreational Marijuana

– Consider strategic plan for budgeted use of TIF 
funds

– Zoning amendments (incl. but not limited to):

• Use Table

• Dimensional Table

• Shoreland Zoning



6 Month Priorities: “Value Added”

• Follow through on what we’ve already said
– MS4 5 year permit - investigate need for 

Stormwater utility fee (required by DEP permit)

– Secure personnel training and licensing per 
regulation, and policy objectives (incl. DPW Class 
2 licenses)

– Seek bids for mowing and basic grounds 
maintenance for 2018

– Establish protocols and staff responsibilities 
relative to sale of Business Park lots



Next Steps

• Open for discussion and questions

• With appointment of new Mayor and 
Committee Chairs, review/revisit priorities 
and work plan

• Set date for FY19 Goal Setting session(s)

• Integrate regular progress updates into 
Council meetings

































E-5-e




